

**BOROUGH OF INTERLAKEN  
WORKSHOP MINUTES  
JULY 15, 2020  
7:00 P.M. BOROUGH HALL**

---

The workshop meeting of the Borough of Interlaken was called to order at 7:00 pm.

The regular meeting of the Borough of Interlaken was called to order 7 p.m., by Mayor Nohilly followed by a salute the flag. The Sunshine Statement was read by Borough Clerk/Administrator Lori Reibrich. *“THE NOTICE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT HAVE BEEN SATISFIED BY FORWARDING NOTICE TO THE ASBURY PARK PRESS AND THE COASTER THAT THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED WORKSHOP MEETING BEING HELD ON JUNE 17, 2020 AT 7 PM WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE UNDER THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER 107. A COPY OF THE NOTICE IS POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL BOROUGH WEBSITE WITH FULL DIRECTIONS ON HOW THE PUBLIC CAN ATTEND AND MAKE COMMENT AT THE MEETING. ALSO, A COPY WAS PLACED ON THE DOOR AT BOROUGH HALL AND IS ON FILE IN THE BOROUGH CLERK’S OFFICE.”*

Present: Mayor Nohilly, Council members: Butler, Horowitz, Watson, Maloney, Fama and Delia

Also Present: Borough Attorney Richard Shaklee and Borough Clerk/Administrator Reibrich

---

**1. OPEN SPACE GRANT DISCUSSION**

The Governing Body and Borough Engineer Peter Avakian had a discussion regarding the cost estimates relating to the Open Space Grant Application.

Borough Engineer Avakian stated that the items on the list are things that the Borough has decided it would like to present in the application. The Open Space Grant Application requires a concept plan. The formal design would be created and submitted after funding was received.

There was a brief discussion on the type of material being used for the perimeter path. It was discussed that a new flexi pavement material may be ideal for this. The Council discussed the loop size, its location, and the additional paths to each feature in the park.

The Council discussed the maintenance of some of the items on the list and that would be discussed before the final design would be submitted, if funded.

Council discussed the overall feeling of the project in that it would like to something that is subtle in the park while also adding some new items.

The Council discussed easier access to the Lake and encouraging more residents to enjoy it.

Kayak storage racks and possible procedures to regulate their usage was discussed.

**2. NEW BUSINESS – None**

**3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC**

Peter Hughes, 512 Bendermere Avenue, discussed the ambition of the park improvements and encouraged each member to be consider keeping as much open space as possible. He also discussed the cove and canoe/kayak racks and system.

**4. ADJOURNMENT: With no further comments from the Governing Body, Councilwoman Maloney made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilwoman Horowitz and unanimously carried.**

	Mayor Nohilly	Council President Butler	Councilwoman Horowitz	Councilman Watson	Councilwoman Maloney	Councilman Fama	Councilman Delia
Motion to Approve					X		
Motion to Second			X				
Approved		X	X	X	X	X	
Opposed							
Abstain/ Recuse							
Absent/ Excused							

---

Lori Reibrich, RMC  
Borough Administrator/Clerk